
 
 

 
 

Request for Class II Permissive Change 
 
 

Date: August 28, 2024 
UL Verification Services Inc. 
47173 Benicia Street, Fremont, CA 94538 
 
 
FCC ID: AK8M21DFD1 
Applicant: Sony Group Corporation 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: AK8M21DFD1 granted on 06/01/2023.  
We changed the following points from the original model. 
・Add 4 models of antenna 
     1. IFA antenna(L34RF052-Q) for ANT1 
     2. IFA antenna(L34RF051-Q) for ANT2 
     3. IFA antenna(L34RF049-Q) for ANT3 
     4. IFA antenna(L34RF050-Q) for ANT4 
 
Meanwhile we submit the following documents related to this change. There is no change before and 
after change except for these documents. 
 

 Test Report 
 RF Exposure  
 Antenna Specification 
 External Photo  
 Internal Photo 
 User Manual 
 Label Drawing/ Location 
 Block Diagram 
 Operational Description 
 Schematic 
 Parts List 

 
This time, we performed the testing and confirmed that this product still meets the minimum 
requirements of the applicable rules of FCC. Please refer to the test report submitted with this 
application. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
                                     
Miho Nakamura 
Sony Interactive Entertainment Inc. 
Signed on behalf of Kazuyuki Hori, Sony Group Corporation 
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